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Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020547
Certainly.

Somehow the name in the docket title did include a comma (though there isn't one on the application) while the MCD
version did not (it agrees with application).

We'll fix and place this e-mail in docket file,
----- Original Message---—--

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2002 2:34 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket No, 020547

Kay can you put a , between the Budtel and Inc. | didn't check close enough and that is what's on the Sec. of State.

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2002 2:27 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: Docket No. 020547

Name of company is Budtel, Inc. not Budtel Inc. | will change the name on the consent recomm. Contact CCAS to
change the docket title.

| can not stress enough that you need to make sure the docket title, secretary of State's documentation and staff's
recommendation all agree before | get it.
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